
BOARD of SUPERVISORS 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: November 27,-2017 

City Hall 
I Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Francisco 94102-4689 
Tel. No. 554-5184 
Fax No. 554-5163 

TDD/TTY No. 544-5227 

To: Ed Reiskin, Executive Director, Municipal Transportation Agency 
Mohammed Nuru, Director, Public Works 

From: ~gela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board, Board of Supervisors 

Subject: Commemorative Street Name Designation - "Tony Bennett Way" -
900 Block of Mason Street (File No. 170995) 

On November 14, 2017, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 410-17, 
sponsored by Supervisor Aaron Peskin (File No. 170995, Commemorative Street Name 
Designation - "Tony Bennett Way" - 900 Block of Mason Street); enacted on November 
22, 2017. 

Please find the attached courtesy copy of the Resolution for the Municipal 
Transportation Agency and Public Works' information and consideration. 

If you have any questions or concerns, ple·ase contact the Office of the Clerk of the 
Board at (415) 554-5184. 

c: Supervisor Aaron Peskin, Member of the Board of Supervisors 
Janet Martinsen, Municipal Transportation Agency 
Kate Breen, Municipal Transportation Agency 
Dillon Auyeung, Municipal Transportation Agency 
Viktoriya Wise, Municipal Transportation Agency 
David Steinberg, Public Works 
Jeremy Spitz, Public Works 
Jennifer Blot, Public Works 
John Thomas, Public Works 
Lena Liu, Public Works 


